ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 2, 2015
1: 07p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Lesil McQuire, Chair
Senat or John Coghill, Vice Chair
Senator M a Costello

Senator Peter M cciche

Senator Bill W el echowski

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG
Li eut enant Gover nor Successor
Crai g Fl eener

- CONFI RVATI ON ADVANCED

SENATE BI LL NO. 49
“An Act allow ng appropriations to the civil |egal services fund
fromcourt filing fees.™

- MOVED SB 49 QUT OF COW TTEE
SENATE BILL NO 5
"An Act relating to loss of income and valuing property for
orders of restitution.™

- HEARD & HELD
SENATE BI LL NO. 41
"An Act relating to crimnal history record checks for
psychol ogi sts and psychol ogi cal associ ates; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD & HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- March 2, 2015



BILL: SB 5
SHORT TITLE: RESTI TUTI ON: PROPERTY AND | NCOVE LOSS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) M CCl CHE

01/ 21/ 15 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 9/ 15

01/ 21/ 15 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 15 (S) L&C, JUD

02/ 19/ 15 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

02/ 19/ 15 (S) Moved SB 5 Qut of Conmittee

02/ 19/ 15 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 20/ 15 (S) L&C RPT CS 5DP

02/ 20/ 15 (S) DP: COSTELLO, STEVENS, G ESSEL, MEYER,
ELLIS

02/ 20/ 15 (S) FI N REFERRAL ADDED AFTER JUD

03/ 02/ 15 (S) JUD AT 1:00 PM BUTROVI CH 205

BILL: SB 41

SHORT TI TLE: PSYCHOLOG ST & ASSOC CRI M HI STORY CHECKS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) G ESSEL

02/ 04/ 15 (S READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
02/ 04/ 15 (S L&C, JUD

02/ 17/ 15 (S L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 17/ 15 (S) Moved SB 41 Qut of Committee

02/ 17/ 15 (S M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 18/ 15 (S L& RPT 3DP 1NR

02/ 18/ 15 (S DP: COSTELLO d ESSEL, STEVENS
02/ 18/ 15 (S NR: ELLIS

03/ 02/ 15 (S JUD AT 1:00 PM BUTROVI CH 205
BILL: SB 49

SHORT TITLE: CIVIL LEGAL SERVI CES FUND
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) MOGUI RE

02/ 11/ 15 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 11/ 15 (S) JUD, FIN

02/ 27/ 15 (S) JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
02/ 27/ 15 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 27/ 15 (S) M NUTE( JUD)

03/ 02/ 15 (S) JUD AT 1:00 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER
CRAI G FLEENER, Nom nee

Speci al Staff Assistant
O fice of the Governor

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- March 2, 2015



Juneau, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified as nomnee to the position of
| i eut enant governor successor.

GENEVI EVE WOJTUSI K, St af f

Senator Lesil MQiire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information related to SB 49.

CHUCK KOPP, Staff

Senator Peter M cciche

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on SB 5 on behal f of
t he sponsor.

QUI NLAN STEI NER, Director

Publ i c Def ender Agency

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions related to SB 5.

CHRI'S NETTLES, National Federation |ndependent Businesses (NFlB)
and President, CGeo Tek Al aska, Inc.

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 5.

SENATOR CATHY G ESSEL

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SB 41.

QUI NLAN STEI NER, Director
Publ i ¢ Def ender Agency
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Offered to answer questions.

ROBERT LANE Ph. D., Federal Advocacy Coordi nator

Al aska Psychol ogi cal Associ ati on ( AK- PA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that AK-PA plans to be a part of
the process of drafting regulations related to SB 41.

PAMELA VAN HOUTEN, representing herself

Pet er sburg, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified that SB 41 as an inportant public
safety tool.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- March 2, 2015



SARAH CHAMBERS, Operations Manager

Di vi sion of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Department of Conmmerce, Community and Econom c Devel opnent
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Expl ai ned the DCCED annual $20,000 plus
fiscal note for SB 41.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1: 07:56 PM

CHAIR LESIL MCGQURE <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:07 p.m Present at the call to
order were Senators Coghill, Mcciche, Costello, Welechowski,
and Chair MGQuire.

Confirmati on Hearing
Li eut enant Gover nor Successor

1:08: 14 PM

CHAI R MCGUI RE announced the first order of business would be a
confirmation hearing for Craig Fleener. She asked M. Fleener to
tell the conmttee why he would like to be the |Iieutenant
gover nor successor.

1:08: 22 PM

CRAI G FLEENER, Nom nee, Lieutenant Governor Successor, said it's
a privilege to be offered the position. He talked about trying
to be of service to the state and country and described this as
anot her step in the progression.

CHAI R MCAUI RE asked himto tell the committee about hinself.

MR. FLEENER said he was born in Anchorage and grew up in Fort
Yukon. He served in the mlitary and is still in the Al aska
National Guard, currently serving as the senior intelligence
officer of the 176th Wng in Anchorage. He worked in tribal
managenent for about 16 years, becane a wldlife biologist,
served as executive director of the Council of Athabascan Triba
Governnments, worked for the Al aska Departnent of Fish and Gane
for five years, and is now the Arctic Policy Advisor. He noted
that this is a job he unknow ngly has been building toward for
decades.

1: 13: 29 PM

SENATOR COGHI LL asked if he sees any inprovenents that m ght be
made in the O fice of the Lieutenant Governor

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- March 2, 2015



MR. FLEENER replied he believes there are ways to inprove the
voting system to ensure better access for all voters. H's goa
woul d be to have it be one of the best systens in the country.

SENATOR COSTELLO asked if he would keep the current |ieutenant
governor's staff and if he would nove his famly to Juneau in
the event he became |ieutenant governor. She stated support for
t he appoi nt nent.

MR. FLEENER replied he would |ook at each of the staff before
maki ng any changes and he believes that both the governor and
| i eut enant governor need to be in Juneau.

1:18: 00 PM
SENATOR COGHI LL expressed gratitude for the work M. Fleener did
on the energency response systemand for being willing to serve.

CHAI R MCGUI RE echoed the previous coments.

1:18: 50 PM

DOUG VI NCENT-LANG  representing hinmself, Anchorage, Al aska
suggested the conmittee look nore deeply into M. Fleener's
background and select a better role nodel for all Al askans. He
mentioned a questionable Facebook posting and questionable
travel expenses.

CHAIR MCGUI RE found no further public comment and notioned to
forward the nane Craig Fleener to the full body for further
consi derati on.

1: 20: 48 PM
At ease

1:23: 07 PM
CHAIR MCGU RE reconvened the neeting and asked M. Fleener to
respond to the Facebook post question.

MR. FLEENER explained that it was soneone else's Facebook
posting but he did coment on it on his Facebook page.

CHAI R MCGUI RE sai d copies of the page are being distributed.
SENATOR M CCICHE said his understanding is that this was not
outside of what folks would think is typical for a Facebook

posting, but it's a good cautionary note about the far-reaching
effect of posting on social nedia sites.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- March 2, 2015



SENATOR COGHILL asked for an explanation of the supposed
I nappropriate travel.

1:25:21 PM

MR. FLEENER explained that he took a trip to Portland for an
Association of Fish and WIldlife neeting and he took his wfe
along. This is not uncomon. What typically happens is that he
pays the entire cost of the trip and is reinbursed for what was
a state expense. He said he believes what is at issue is the
cost of fuel for the rental car. He received a copy of the
travel authorization (TA) about the tine he resigned to run for
| i eutenant governor and there was no conmunication after that
about whether he did or did not have an outstanding bill. He
spoke with the ethics spokesnan today and emailed the
adm nistration office at fish and gane asking if he owed on that
trip. He is waiting for a reply.

SENATOR M CCICHE asked if the inmage on Facebook has been
renmoved

MR. FLEENER clarified that he can't renove it because it's not
his posting, but it's no longer on his Facebook page.

1:29:27 PM

CHAIR MCQUI RE thanked M. Fleener for answering the questions.
Finding no further questions or testinony, she issued the
rem nder that forwarding the nanme does not reflect any intent by
the nenbers to vote for or against the confirmation during any
further sessions.

Atsb49
SB 49-ClIVIL LEGAL SERVI CES FUND
1:31:28 PM
CHAI R MCGQUI RE announced the consideration of SB 49. "An Act
allowing appropriations to the civil legal services fund from

court filing fees.” She asked M. Wjtusik to discuss the
outstanding questions from the previous hearing on the
| egi sl ation.

1:32:18 PM

GENEVI EVE WDJTUSI K, Staff, Senator MQiire, advised that the
packets contain a zero fiscal note fromthe Al aska Court System
and a letter from N kole Nelson that clarifies the types of
cases that the Alaska Legal Services Corporation (ALSC) is
specifically prohibited by federal |aw from engaging in. Those

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- March 2, 2015



i ncl ude: crim nal cases; abortion rel at ed [itigation
representation of undocunented immgrants (except where hunman
trafficking is involved); class actions; representation of
pri soners; representation of those evicted from public housing
due to illegal drug use; redistricting activities; and cases
where a private attorney would take the case on a contingency
f ee basis.

SENATOR COGHI LL thanked the sponsor for the additional
information and acknow edged that the testinony and further
research convinced himof the nobility of the exercise.

1:33:44 PM
CHAI R MCGQUI RE cl osed public testinony and asked the will of the
conmittee.

1:33:58 PM
SENATOR M CCICHE notioned to report SB 49 from conmttee wth
i ndi vi dual recommendati ons and attached fiscal note(s).

CHAIR MCGQUI RE announced that wthout objection, SB 49 is
reported fromthe Senate Judiciary Standing Commttee.

A#Sb5S
SB  5-RESTI TUTI ON:  PROPERTY AND | NCOVE LOSS

1:34:35 PM

CHAIR MCQU RE announced the consideration of SB 5. "An Act
relating to loss of income and valuing property for orders of
restitution.”

1:35:15 PM
SENATOR PETER M CClI CHE, Sponsor of SB 5, explained that the
| egislation is about rising property theft crinme and restoring

crime victins to a pre-offense condition. The bill clarifies for
the courts that the public policy favors requiring crimnals to
conpensate their wvictine for their loss, including |oss of

income. He related a story fromhis district. During the busiest
time of year soneone attacked the truck of a small famly-owned
business to get the copper wire. Al though the value of the crine
was relatively low, the famly was out of business for weeks and
lost many jobs. He noted that the bill also addresses the
appellate court decision in Wlsh vs. State of Alaska that
overruled a Ilower court decision awarding market value of
restitution to a victim of property theft, because it
represented unjust enrichment of the crinme victim He said he
believes that perpetrators have basic rights but he has a

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- March 2, 2015



tendency to put the rights of the victim above the rights of the
per petrator.

1: 38: 03 PM

CHUCK KOPP, Staff, Senator Peter Mcciche, stated that SB 5
essentially does four things: 1) it anmends Alaska's restitution
statutes and directs the courts to take into account the public
policy consideration that favors requiring offenders to
conpensate victins for damages and injury, including the |oss of
income; 2) it provides a definition from the crimnal statutes
for loss of income as the total loss of income a business or
person suffers up to the tine that a replacenent is obtained; 3)
it gives direction to the courts in making determ nations of
| oss or damage for restitution to value the property as the
mar ket value of the property; and 4) it anends AS 12.55.100 to
reconcile the standard of probation wth the standard of
sentencing in AS 12.55. 045.

1:41:42 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI asked if this affects the anmount of
paynents that would have to be made by the Violent Crines
Conmpensati on Board.

MR KOPP replied he didn't believe so because the board's
statutory direction to nmake people whole is entirely different
than the restitution statutes. The guidelines are different for
est abl i shi ng awar ds.

SENATOR COCGHILL asked if the bill takes into consideration
situations like a frozen building that results from vandalism
and it's down for a nonth and a hal f.

MR, KOPP confirmed that the restitution statute AS 12.55.100
does | ook at the value of goods and servi ces.

SENATOR W ELECHOABKI posed a hypothetical of kids lighting a
fire and destroying a fishing boat. He asked if the owner would
be conpensated for the |oss of incone and the replacenent of the
boat .

MR. KOPP replied the current |aw covers actual damage or injury
whi ch woul d cover the loss of the boat. The bill asks the court
to take the loss of fishing incone into account as well.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked to whom and how nmuch the perpetrator

would pay back if much of the loss was covered by the
fi sherman' s insurance.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- March 2, 2015



MR. KOPP said he is a fisherman and his policy would cover the
| oss of the boat, but not the |oss of incone.

1:45:26 PM
CHAIR MCGUI RE offered her belief that income would be covered
for a business that carried professional insurance.

SENATOR M CCICHE rem nded the commttee that the goal of the
bill is to nmake the person whole and nake the perpetrator
responsi ble for his/her actions. The goal is the sanme whether or
not the insurance pays first and the perpetrator is on a paynent
pl an afterward.

1:46: 06 PM
QUI NLAN STEINER, Director, Public Defender Agency, offered to
answer questi ons.

SENATOR W ELECHOWNSKI  asked what the courts are doing now
regarding restitution and how it m ght change with this | aw

MR. STEINER explained that when restitution is ordered it
typically beconmes part of the judgenment for the crimnal case
If the person doesn't pay or doesn't attenpt to pay it could
i mpact their supervision if the crine is a felony. Wen the
restitution order is large repaynent becones difficult to
i npossi ble, and if the person doesn't pay after probation |apses
it's sonmething that businesses or individuals could pursue
civilly.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked how judges |ook at this when people
can't make paynents.

MR. STEINER said if sonebody has no work and no noney they're
unlikely to be inprisoned for that alone, but it can happen if
they're not making paynments. Also, it could inpact sonebody's
ability to get a suspended inposition of sentence (SIS) if
they're ordered to pay restitution and they're unable to do
t hat .

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked his perspective on whether or not

this legislation will result in a |Iot of people being returned
to jail.
MR. STEINER opined that the bill doesn't materially alter the

present structure with the exception of the discussion of the
difference between the retail value and the market value of the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- March 2, 2015



property. Typically, stolen items are dealt with at the market
val ue, but under the bill the loss of incone arguably could be
used to make up the difference. The downside, he said, is the
potential for nore litigation. He added that he believes there
is a msconception about the basis for the Wl sh case, because
it didn't stand for the proposition that stolen property is
val ued at whol esal e.

1:51: 47 PM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if these cases would require
addi tional court resources.

MR. STEINER said it depends on the conplexity of the case, what
is damaged and the litigation associated with the |oss of
i ncorme.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked if |oss of incone expands to the crew
on a fishing boat that was destroyed.

MR. STEINER replied that is a possibility. The crew could argue
they're victins of the crinme if they' re unable to participate in
an opening and could potentially receive a restitution order.

SENATOR COGHI LL asked if a court mght put off judgnment until it
made a determ nation about the inconme loss or if the court
al ready deals with that sort of tinefrane issue.

MR. STEI NER asked for clarification of the question.

SENATOR COGHILL replied he's referring to the cost of
replacenent within a reasonable tine in the new subsection (0)
in Section 3 and the total Iloss of income referenced in
par agraph (2) of Section 2.

SENATOR M CCICHE reiterated that the bill asks the courts to
consider loss of incone, realizing that the decision will not be
the sane in every case. As sponsor, he feels that perpetrators
should be responsible for the item as well as the damge
inflicted on the victim The bill allows that to be considered
in court.

SENATOR COGHI LL restated his question.

SENATOR M CCICHE responded that the bill isn't designed to
create indentured servitude. The idea is that the perpetrator
shoul d be responsible for restitution to the extent possible and
in a reasonable period of tine.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- March 2, 2015



CHAIR MCGUI RE observed that the plain |anguage of the bil
allows for judicial discretion.

1:58: 54 PM

MR. KOPP told Senator Coghill that the |anguage regarding cost
of replacenent in a reasonable period of time was lifted from
the determ nations of value in crimnal lawin AS 11.46. 980.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked what sort of discretion the court
wi |l have when page 1, |ines 14-15, page 2, line 16, and page 2,
line 28, all talk about what the court shall do.

MR. STEI NER explained that the courts don't deviate from using
mar ket val ue when assessing theft and damaged itens, although
there is discussion about how to determne it for itens that are
not sold on a readily available market. He reiterated that the
Wl sh case was somewhat confused in the idea that they were
assessing the marked up retail value, which didn't necessarily
relate to its market value. That was discussed in another case
recently when the appellate court reversed a case that valued
the property at nore than $500 retail value which nmade it a
felony. The appellate court held that market val ue prevail ed and
that the value was under $500.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the bill potentially w Il advance
property crinme cases from m sdeneanors to felonies.

MR. STEINER said he didn't believe so because the bill deals
with restitution which is different than assessing value in
ternms of property danage.

2:02:46 PM

CHRI'S NETTLES, representing National Federation |ndependent
Busi nesses (NFIB) and President, Geo Tek Al aska, Inc., testified
in support of SB 5. He related a personal experience when a snow
machi ne was stolen froma job site at the end of the job. If it
had occurred at the beginning of the job, his conpany woul d have
suffered the consequences of being down until the machine could
be replaced. He stressed the inportance of the courts being able
to consider the total loss a victimsuffers in a theft.

2: 05: 06 PM
CHAI R MCAQU RE announced she would hold SB 5 in committee for
further consideration.

Ntsb41

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- March 2, 2015



SB 41- PSYCHOLOGQ ST & ASSOC CRI M H STORY CHECKS

2:05: 50 PM

CHAI R MCGU RE announced the consideration of SB 41. "An Act
relating to crimnal history record checks for psychol ogists and
psychol ogi cal associ ates; and providing for an effective date."

2:05: 53 PM

SENATOR CATHY d ESSEL, Sponsor SB 41, stated that this
| egislation is about public safety. The Board of Psychol ogi st
and Psychol ogi cal Associate Exam ners ("Board") that regul ates
this profession does not have the statutory authority to conduct

crimnal background checks as a condition of licensure. This is
i nportant because this group of professions provides nental
health care services to a vulnerable population. The bill also

allows the Board discretion to require a background check on
renewal s; that will be defined in regul ation.

2:08: 58 PM
SENATOR M CClI CHE asked why this wasn't allowed in statute in the
past .

SENATOR G ESSEL replied this has been discussed for a nunber of
years, but it was never brought before the |egislature.

2:09: 33 PM
ALAN  LEVY, L.P. A, Chair, Board of Psychol ogi st and
Psychol ogi cal Associate Examners ("Board"), addressed the

guestion about why the Board doesn't already have this
authority. He explained that psychology as a profession was
originally licensed in 1963 and background checks were typically
reserved for certain mlitary and high governnent positions.
This created a status quo even though tinmes changed and greater
scrutiny over the people who are providing services to
vul nerabl e popul ations is now standard best practice.

He explained that for the past eight years the Board has been
trying to get the authority to do background checks, but the
Departnent of Law (DOL) opined that it doesn't have the
authority to enact regulations to give itself this power. SB 41
woul d anmend the statutes and grant the authority.

2:12:11 PM

CHAI R MCGQUI RE asked if there have been incidents that gave rise
to the idea.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- March 2, 2015



MR. LEVY replied not to his know edge, but there have been
problens in sone of the other 16 states that do not require
backgr ound checks for psychol ogi st s or psychol ogi cal
practitioners. Unethical practitioners noved from jurisdiction
to jurisdiction and did significant harm due to the absence of
scrutiny. He opined that Al aska has been fortunate to have a
conpet ent and heal t hy popul ati on of psychol ogi st s and
psychol ogi cal associates, but it would be irresponsible to say
that nothing will ever happen.

CHAIR MCGQUI RE noted the letter from Robert Lane, PhD., asking
the commttee to explore the idea of barrier crimes. She asked
the board's intention in that regard.

MR. LEVY replied, assuming the bill passes, the intention is to
craft appropriate regulations and policies based on the best
science available. He is aware of reliable research that points
to risk factors in various crinmes at various ages, but those
guestions are for the regulatory phase. SB 41 applies to the
statutory phase.

2:15:56 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWEKI related a story about a constituent who
didn't want to submt a fingerprint to take a CPA exam due to
privacy concerns. He asked how the fingerprint information would
be protected to ensure it remains secure.

MR. LEVY said his personal inclinations are in line with what
the Al aska Constitution values, but he has to balance that with
the duty to protect the public. He explained that as a practical
matter, crimnal background information is covered under state
policy and federal law. It can only be used for the purpose for
which it was obtained, it cannot be shared or obtained through a
public information search. He suggested the Departnment of
Commerce, Community and Econom c Developnent (DCCED) could
di scuss exactly how the information is secured.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if there are | ook-back limtations.

MR. LEVY said the general intent is to create this as a
gat ekeeper for future applicants, not for current |1|icensed
prof essionals. However, the Board wants the regulatory authority
to investigate current licensed professionals if there is

reasonable cause to do so. The Board also intends to require
background checks for |icenses that have |apsed for a period of
time.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- March 2, 2015



CHAIR MCGQUIRE asked if there is a national registry for this
profession simlar to CODIS that provides information sharing.

MR. LEVY advised that a project has been underway for severa
years to create a centralized credentialing bank on a nationa
and limted international basis. Conplaints would be stored and
it would create |icensure portability.

2:22:55 PM
CHAI R MCGUI RE asked if the cost of licensing would increase.

MR. LEVY explained that the applicant pays the cost of the
background check which is set at about $50 by the Departnent of
Public Safety (DPS). He added that all licensed boards are self-
supporting and this Board is dropping its licensing fees as a
result of carrying a significant surplus for many years.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if he disagrees that the |anguage in
the bill states that a future Board could require a background
check on every renewal. He also asked how often these |icenses
are renewed.

MR. LEVY explained that l|icenses are renewed every two years.
The question about requiring background checks on renewal is a
regul atory issue and he doesn't believe the statutory | anguage
shoul d tie the hands of a future Board.

2:26:47 PM

ROBERT LANE Ph.D., Feder al Advocacy  Coordi nat or, Al aska
Psychol ogi cal Association (AK-PA), noted that he submtted
witten comments. He stated that AK-PA plans to be a part of the
process of drafting regulations. He highlighted that during the
Labor and Commerce Commttee hearing he heard M. Levy say the
bill is a revenue producer. That caused worry that a background
check may be part of relicensing despite the fact that there
hasn't been a problem He reported that the association isn't
opposed to the bill, but wants assurance that fees aren't added
t hat prevent people fromentering the profession.

2:29:29 PM
PAMELA VAN HOUTEN, representing herself, Petersburg, Al aska,
testified in support of SB 41. She described the bill as an

important public safety tool. People who seek the services of
these professionals tend to be in a vulnerable situation, and
this client/professional relationship is particularly ripe for
abuse. It's therefore of utnobst inportance to bring forward any

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- March 2, 2015



past violations that would not be appropriate to this type of
prof essional relationship, she stated.

MR. LEVY clarified that he does not view the bill as a revenue
enhancer. The idea of it being revenue positive is that it
essentially saves noney to prevent sonebody from preying on the
publ i c and causi ng harm

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI reviewed the fiscal note from DCCED that

anticipates this will cost nmore than $20,000 per year and states
t hat psychol ogists will have to submt their fingerprints every
two years.

MR. LEVY explained that if a future board decides to do biannual
background checks, DCCED has to have calculated that
possibility.

2:34: 33 PM

SARAH CHAMBERS, Operations Manager, Division of Corporations,
Busi ness and Professional Licensing, Departnent of Conmmerce,
Community and Econom c Devel opnent (DCCED), confirmed that the
intent behind the fiscal note is to ensure that the expenditure
authority is available if a future Board decides to do biannua
background checks. If the authority isn't needed, it can be
reduced in the managenent pl an.

2:35:54 PM

CHAI R MCGAUI RE announced she would hold SB 41 in commttee for
further consideration.

#

2:36:12 PM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair MQiire adjourned the Senate Judiciary Standing Commttee
nmeeting at 2:36 p.m cryptic

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 15- March 2, 2015



